

**Cyngor Cymuned  
Glyn Tarell  
Community Council**

Minutes of the meeting of Glyn Tarell Community Council held at BBNPA Mountain Centre and remotely on 16<sup>th</sup> April 2024 at 7.00 p.m.

**Present:** Cllrs. P Hill, C Rayner, J Murphy, E Harris

**Apologies:** Cllrs. P Woods, R Devlin

**2024/44** **Minutes**

2024/31 (h) Cllr. Rayner reported on Llanilltyd's Churchyard not Cllr. Hill  
2024/30 there is no charge for DIY household waste at present

The minutes were then passed as a true record proposed by Cllr. Murphy and seconded by Cllr. Hill

**2024/45** **Declaration of Interest**

None recorded

**2024/46** **County Borough Council**

Cllr. Devlin was not present

- a. Litter picking – nothing to report
- b. Roadside memorials – nothing to report
- c. Speed camera indicator – nothing to report

**2024/47** **Matters Arising**

- a. The fence behind the Tai'r Bull is falling over – nothing to report
- b. Libanus Playground Nets – Cllr. Woods was not present
- c. Website – in progress
- d. Cllr. Murphy letter to the police regarding the speed of vehicles passing – Cllr. Murphy circulated the letter prior to the meeting. Cllr. Rayner proposed that it be accepted, seconded by Cllr. Hill. It will now be sent to S Wales and Dyfed Powys Police
- e. The gate needs adjusting on the cattle grid at the BBNPA Visitor Centre – nothing to report
- f. Llanspyddid church field culvert – Richard Wooten of Llanfaes Church and Gillian Todd, Area Manager of C.I.W would like to clear some of the churchyard. Cllr. Hill is obtaining a quote. It has been reported that rats have been seen there.

- g. Phone box Libanus – it is leaking badly, Cllr. Murphy has looked at it, the glass is not leaking. He will have another look.
- h. Llanilltyd’s Churchyard – Cllr. Rayner will chase this up
- i. Brecknock Bylaws on Common Ground – there are no specific laws, however, under the Crow Act anyone can request temporary fencing to protect lambs, nesting birds etc. Dogs must be on leads.
- j. ROSPA Report – work should commence next week.

Some protection is needed around the posts from strimmers – to be looked into

**2024/48**

**Correspondence**

- a. Play Wales Play Forum
- b. Planning Aid Wales News
- c. Play Wales Bulletin
- d. Welsh Gov Appointments
- e. National Conversation with Llais April 24<sup>th</sup>
- f. 1 Metre Matters meeting Old Railway Line Garden Centre March 12<sup>th</sup>
- g. Sustainable Powys meeting 21<sup>st</sup> March
- h. Local Government Finance Bill Consultation
- i. Welsh Gov Focus Group for Youth Representatives of T & CC
- j. OVW Committee meeting 8<sup>th</sup> April
- k. Referendum on Wind Turbines & Pylons in Powys
- l. Standards Committee Annual Report
- m. Vaping – Powys Health Board
- n. Workshop in Powys – Meal Preparation on a Budget
- o. Update Emergency Medical & Retrieval Services
- p. BBNPA New funding for Community Councils 20<sup>th</sup> April BBNPA Visitor Centre Libanus
- q. PAVO Social Value Forum Grants
- r. Brecon Beacons Tourism Conference 9<sup>th</sup> April

s. Cost of Living Crisis Newsletter

t. Brecon Locality Meeting Minutes

**2024/33 Planning**

a. Proposed extension and alterations to Ffrwdgrech Lodge including the demolition of a single storey extension, Cllr. Woods is looking into the environmental impact

**2024/49 Llanspyddid Path**

Nothing to report

**2024/50 Llanspyddid Churchyard**

See 2024/47 (f)

**2024/51 Progress of URC Church Libanus**

Only 2 responses were received regarding a meeting of the working party.

**2024/52 Finance & Governance Toolkit for Town & Community Councils**

The clerk's contract needs to be sent to every councillor  
The asset register needs to be sent to every councillor

Cllr. Rayner needs to update the Risk Register  
An update Welsh Language policy is needed. Cllr. Woods approached Brecon Town Council but they do not have one.

**2024/53 Training Plan**

Cllr. Rayner has attended the advanced finance course  
The clerk will attend the I.T. course

**2024/54 Document & Data Control**

Cllr. Murphy reported that Google not for profit is not suitable for community councils  
It was agreed that all councillors can have community council emails instead of using their personal ones. A platform will be agreed at the next meeting

**2024/55 Section 6 Biodiversity Document**

Deferred to the next meeting

**2024/56****Accounts**

The balance sheet for 2023/24 was presented. Cllr. Murphy proposed that it be accepted, seconded by Cllr. Hill

Cllr. Rayner proposed that the bank account be transferred to Nat West, seconded by Cllr. Hill

Signatories: Clerk, Cllrs. Hill, Woods & Rayner

Payments

Clear Councils Insurance	£414.32
Postages	£5.20
Website	£3.60
Wages and tax	£172.09

Account Balances

Treasurers Account	£16,427.30
Business Bank Instant	£6,175.49

**2024/57****Members Verbal Reports**

- a. Report from Cllr. Hill regarding the One Voice Wales meeting on 8<sup>th</sup> April 2024
- b. There are 2 trees across the Tarell
- c. There are potholes on the B4215 towards Defynnog
- d. Cllr. Woods has arranged a meeting for the community at Libanus playground on 10<sup>th</sup> May at 4.30 p.m. Cllr. Hill will attend.

The next meeting will be held at BBNPA Mountain Centre and remotely on Tuesday 21<sup>st</sup> May 2024 at 7.00 p.m.

This concluded the meeting, which the Chairman duly closed.

Signed ..... Date.....

Chairman